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BEC 3 0 2013

David K. Dech, Planning Director

Warren County Planning Department
Wayne Dumont, Jr. Administration Building
165 County Road, Route 519 South
Belvidere, NJ 07823-1949

Dear Mr. Dech:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Solid and Hazardous Waste Management
Program is in receipt of two requests for administrative action to the Warren County District
Solid Waste Management Plan (County Plan) dated December 3, 2013. The second of the
December 3, 2013 requests for administrative action to the County Plan proposes County Plan
inclusion of the Riversedge Contracting, LLC exempt yard trimmings composting facility, to be
located on Block 44, Lot 23 at 126 Brainards Road in the Township of Harmony with an
operating schedule of 7:00 am — 5:00 pm, Monday through Saturday.

Pursuant to NJA.C. 7:26-6.11(b)3, the inclusion of an exempt yard trimmings composting
facility to be operated as per N.JA.C. 7:26-1.4(a)13 constitutes an approvable administrative
action. Therefore, the County Plan inclusion of the Riversedge Contracting, LLC exempt yard
trimmings composting facility, to be located in the Township of Harmony, is hereby approved
pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact Ross M. Hull of my staff at (609)
984-5936 or by e-mail at ross.hull(@dep.state.nj.us.

Sincerely,

fed

Robert éoodwm Supemsmg Environmental Specialist
Bureau of Recy¢ling and Planning
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